
 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 12th February, 2010, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 

   
 

Tea/coffee will be available before the meeting 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 
 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A3 Minutes (Pages 1 - 6) 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 7 - 26) 

B2 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 4 February 2010 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Wantsum 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 4 December 2009. 
 
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Miss S J Carey, Mrs V J Dagger, 
Mr D S Daley, Mr R J Parry and Mr R Tolputt 
 
OFFICERS: Mr N Morgan (School Governance Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic 
Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
14. Minutes - 9 October 2009  
(Item A3) 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 9 October 2009 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. 
 
 
 
15. LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1)  The Panel noted that the Managing Director of Children, Families and Education 
had taken the Urgent decision (in consultation with the Chairman) to backdate Mrs 
Henn-Macrae’s appointment to the Governing Body of St Mark’s CE School, Eccles 
to 18 December 2008. This was because her term of office should have been for 
three years but had been incorrectly registered as four years on the database.  
 
(2)  The School Governance Officer informed the Panel that Mr M Coleman 
(Littlebourne CEP School), Dr J Gibley (St Stephen’s Infant School, Canterbury) and 
Mrs S Cooke (Tunbridge Wells Girls’ Grammar School) had confirmed their 
willingness to continue to serve.  As they had all attended more than the required 
number of meetings during their previous terms, their re-appointments were 
confirmed. 
 
(3)   The Panel also agreed to the re-appointment of Mr N Fawcett to the Governing 
Body of brook Community primary School, Ashford on the receipt of a supportive 
statement from the Chair of the Governing Body. 
 
(4)     RESOLVED that the appointments of Local Authority Governors in Primary, 
Secondary, Special Schools and Pupil Referral Units be agreed as set out in the 
Appendix to these Minutes. 
 
 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



  

APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 15 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. CLUSTER : AS1 ASHFORD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2279 Brook Community Primary School Mr N Fawcett 
2272 East Stour Primary School Mr D Smith 
3133 Kennington CEJ School Mrs J Healey 
 
2. CLUSTER: ASHFORD RURAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2686 Furley Park Primary School Mrs D Strizaker 
2288 Smarden Primary School Mr H Ellison 
3346 Wittersham CEP School Mr J Carroll 
 
3. CLUSTER: CANTERBURY CITY AND COUNTRY 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3119 Adisham CEP School Mrs J White 
2604 Kingsmead Primary School Mrs N Cole 
3126 Littlebourne CEP School Mr M Coleman 
2611 St Stephen’s Infant School Dr J Gilbey 
2608 St Stephen’s Junior School Mr G Gibbens 
 
4. CLUSTER: CANTERBURY COASTAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2268 Westmeads Community Infant School Mrs D Bushall 
 
5. CLUSTER: CRANBROOK AND PADDOCK WOOD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3029 Goudhurst and Kilndown CEP School Mr C Noakes 
 
6. CLUSTER : DARTFORD EAST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3021 Stone St Mary’s CEP School Mr A Bonthron 
 
 
7.  CLUSTER : DARTFORD WEST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
5411 Dartford Grammar School for Girls Mr G Johnson 
2500 Joydens Wood Infant School Mrs J Rickwood 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



  

8. CLUSTER: DEAL AND SANDWICH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2322 Preston Primary School Mr L Ridings 
2532 St Margaret’s at Cliffe Primary School Mrs B Wells 
2532 St Margaret’s at Cliffe Primary School Mrs B Paul 
 
9.  CLUSTER: DOVER  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2320 Eythorne Elvington Community Primary School Miss L Phipps 
2318 Langdon Primary School Rev J Boughton 
2309 Priory Fields School Mr S Barber 
2309 Priory Fields School Mrs C Barham 
 
10. CLUSTER: GRAVESHAM  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2110 Culverstone Green Primary School Mrs D Bramer 
2116 Lawn Primary School Miss A Smith 
5424 Meopham School Mrs L Vinall 
2119 Shears Green Infant School Mrs A Savill 
2431 Shears Green Junior School Mrs M Wessell 
 
11. CLUSTER: MAIDSTONE 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
7032 Bower Grove School Mr M Beckwith 
2171 Brunswick House Primary School Revd R Williamson 
5212 Ditton Infant School Mr K Long 
2163 East Farleigh Primary School Mrs W Williams 
4522 Maidstone Grammar School Dr A Davies 
4064 The Astor of Hever Community School Mr R Charles 
 
12. CLUSTER: MC2 (MAIDSTONE) 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3461 Archbishop Courtenay Primary School Mrs D Joy 
2172 East Borough Primary School Mr M Palmby 
2172 East Borough Primary School Mr D Holland 
2474 St Paul’s Infant School Miss J Trumper 
 
13. CLUSTER : MALLING 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3062 Burham CEP School Mrs M Davis 
2189 Ryarsh Primary School Mrs R Rowland 
3899 St James the Great Primary and Nursery 

School 
Mrs B Hunter 

3899 St James the Great Primary and Nursery 
School 

Mrs T Dean 

3059 St Mark’s CEP School, Eccles Mrs R Henn-Macrae 

Page 4



  

2065 The Discovery School Mrs A Rolfe 
 
14. CLUSTER : SEVENOAKS SOUTH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2136 Kemsing Primary School Mrs E Ecclestone 
2137 Leigh Primary School Mr D James 
2138 Otford Primary School Miss K Cox 
2459 Riverhead Infant School Mr N Dawes 
5433 The Wildernesse School Mr M Bolton 
 

15. CLUSTER : SHEPWAY 1 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
 
16. CLUSTER : SHEPWAY RURAL  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3200 Brenzett CEP School Mrs G Rowell 
5466 Brockhill Performing Arts College Revd N Cooper 
3137 Brookland CEP School Mrs W Binder 
3347 Elham CEP School Mrs V Hall 
3902 Hythe Bay CEP School Mrs K Belcourt 
2691 St Nicholas CEP School Mrs B Palmer 
 
17.  CLUSTER : SWALE RURAL   
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2226 Eastling Primary School Mrs F Jolliffe 
3110 Milstead and Frinstead CEP School Mr P Greenlees 
2252 Murston Junior School Mr P Winter 
 
18. CLUSTER : SWALE URBAN  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2242 Richmond Primary School Mr M Crick 
2242 Richmond Primary School Mr A Jenner 
5434 The Westlands School Mr K Woolley 
 
19. CLUSTER : SWANLEY AND DISTRICT 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3896 Downsview Primary School Revd E Young 
5214 St Bartholomew’s Catholic Primary School Mrs J Carter 
 
20. CLUSTER : THANET 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2335 Salmestone Primary School Mr D Halls 
7033 St Anthony’s School Mrs C Stanion 
 
21. CLUSTER : THANET 2 

Page 5



  

 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
7058 Stone Bay School Mrs E Hawkins 
7058 Stone Bay School Mr M Weston 
7058 Stone Bay School Mr J Duke 
 
 
22. CLUSTER : TONBRIDGE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
5443 Tonbridge Grammar School Mr M Heaton 
 
23.  CLUSTER: TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
2490 Bishops Down Primary School Mr J Watson 
4043 Tunbridge Wells Girls’ Grammar School Mrs S Cooke 
 
 

24.  PUPIL REFERRAL UNITS 
 

DCSF No: PRU Appointee 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 6



 

By:   Managing Director – Children, Families and  Education 
 
To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 12 February 2010 
 
Subject: LOCAL AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, 

SECONDARY AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 
 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 
File Ref:  LL/02/10 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 

bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
Recommendations 
 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Local Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 
 
 
 
Linda Lissimore 
Head of School Governance 
Tel: 01622 605118 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 

12th February 2010     Issues Paper 

 

Page 
Number 
Summary 
Papers 

Cluster School Name 

Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Ashford 1 Great Chart School 

Mr Gordon Houston  

Linda Lissimore to table report relating to the re-
appointment of Mr Houston.  

 

 Ashford 1 The Towers School  

Mr Jeremy Bede-Cox 

Mr Bede-Cox works closely with CFE finance and 
already works with many schools in his local area. As 
a result he wanted to be considered for a secondary 
school position that was outside of his locality and 
chose The Towers School. The school has raised 
concerns as Mr Bede-Cox lives some distance form 
the school. The Panel are asked to consider Mr Bede-
Cox’s appointment in light of the schools concerns. 

 

 Dartford East  Fleetdown Primary School  

Revd Clive Gilbert 

Mrs Suzanne Lawford 

Mrs Sothi Ruban  

The new school has formed as a result of the 
amalgamation of Fleetdown Junior and Fleetdown 
Infant School’s. The Panel is asked to consider 
applications for the three LA Governor positions on the 
new Governing Body.  

 

 Deal and 
Sandwich 

Sandwich Technology School  
Mr Leyland Ridings 

Mr Ridings’ attendance is below the panels 
requirements. Statement of support has been provided 
by the chair of Governors. 

(i) (ii) 

 Deal and 
Sandwich 

St Margarets-at-Cliffe Primary School 
Mrs Brenda Paul 

Late submission from December Gap Meeting. Mrs 
Paul’s attendance is below the panels requirements. 
Statement of support has been provided by the chair of 
Governors.  

(i) (ii) 

 Gravesham Shears Green Infant School 

Mr Gary Reading  

Mr Reading’s wife is a Teaching Assistant at the 
school. Mr Reading has been an LA Governor for at 
least nine years and is currently the chair. Supporting 
statement provided on behalf of the Governing Body  

(d) 

P
a
g
e
 9



 Maidstone 2 Archbishop Courtenay Primary School 

Mrs Denise Joy 

Late submission from December Gap Meeting. Mrs 
Joy’s attendance is below the panels requirements. 
Letter of support has been provided by the chair of 
Governors. 

(i) (ii) 

 Tonbridge  The Proposed Federation of Hugh Christie 
Technology College and Long Mead 
Community Primary School 

Dr Peter Brierly  

The two schools are in consultation and if agreed they 
intend to federate on the 19th April 2010. The panel is 
asked to consider nominations for the single LA 
Governor position on the proposed Federated 
Governing Body.  

 

 Tonbridge St Margaret Clitherow Catholic Primary School 

Dr Malcom Bain 

Dr Bain’s Wife is the school Bursar.  Dr Bain has been 
and LA Governor of the school since 2000 and has 
always disclosed his wife’s position within the school. 

(d) 

 Shepway 1 Folkstone Christ Church CEP School  

Mr David Dickinson 

Mr Dickinson has expressed his desire to continue in 
his position but has not returned the form prior to the 
submission of the GAP report. The Panel are asked to 
consider re-appointment subject to receipt of the 
appropriate form.  

 

 Swale Rural The Proposed Federation Selling, Lynsted and 
Norton and Milstead and Frinsted schools (The 
Village Federation) 

Ms Linda Lumsden 

Mr Martin Swainson 

Mr Peter Thompson 

The three schools are in consultation and if agreed 
they intend to federate on the 30th March 2010. The 
panel is asked to consider nominations for the three 
LA Governor positions on the proposed Federated 
Governing Body. 

 

 Swale Urban  Kemsley School  

Cllr Brenda Simpson  

The School is in consultation and may federate in 
March. This position may no longer exist after the 
consultation process. The Panel is asked to consider 
whether Mrs Simpson should be appointed to this 
position. There are three candidates that are to be 
considered by the panel for the proposed Federated 
Governing Body. 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

0



 Swale Urban  The Proposed Federation of Kemsley and 
Milton Court  

Mr Derek Carnell 

Cllr Adam Tolhurst 

Mr Michael Westlake 

The two schools are in consultation and if agreed they 
intend to federate on the 31st March 2010. The panel is 
asked to consider nominations for the three LA 
Governor positions on the proposed Federated 
Governing Body. 

 

INFORMATION ONLY – NO PAPERS 

 Urgent Action 
taken under 
Delegated 
Powers in 
consultation 
with the 
Chairman. 

Dartford Bridge Community School, Dartford 
East  

Dr Alistair Jefford  

Cllr John Muckle  

 

The school is newly created and the Governing Body 
had decided to move to a full governing body as of 
04/01/2010. The appropriate paperwork had not been 
completed for the December GAP and so a request 
was submitted and approved by the chair for the 
candidates to be appointed.   

 

 Late 
Submissions 

Sundridge and Brasted Primary School, 
Sevenoaks 

Lady Patricia Plender,  

 

Lady Plender has expressed her desire to continue in 
her post after the close of the previous GAP. She has 
completed the re-appointment form and has a 
satisfactory attendance record 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

1



P
a
g
e
 1

2

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



School Name DFES End Date Name of Nomination New or Re-appointment Nominating Body Attenda

nce

Issues

Ashford (A.S.One)

Aldington Primary School 2270  01 February 2009 Mrs Jane Saltwood New Governing Body

Aldington Primary School 2270  03 July 2009

Ashford Oaks Community 

Primary School

3909
 25 September 2009

Ashford Oaks Community 

Primary School

3909
 07 November 2009

Brabourne CEP School 3136  26 April 2009

Brook Community Primary 

School

2279
 18 September 2008 Mr Peter Webb New

Governing Body

Brook Community Primary 

School

2279
 08 May 2009

Challock Primary School 2280  01 September 2006

Challock Primary School 2280  31 August 2006

East Stour Primary School 2272  07 March 2009

Highworth Grammar School 

for Girls

4092
 18 November 2008

Vacancy removed as 

GB downsizing
Kennington CEJ School 3133  31 December 2009 Mr Anthony Burden New Governing Body

Linden Grove Primary School 2675  08 March 2008

St Simon of England RCP 

School, Ashford

3743

 16 February 2010 Mrs Jessica Watts

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Labour 11/14 

78%

North School, The 4246
 16 February 2010 Mr Malcolm Janes Willing to continue

Governing Body 14/19 

73%

North School, The 4246  20 October 2009

Towers School, The 4196  20 December 2008 Mr Jeremy Bede-Cox New KCC Issues

Willesborough Infant School 2276  06 January 2009

Willesborough Junior School 5226  10 November 2009

Ashford Rural

Bethersden Primary School 2278  10 July 2009

Charing CE Primary School 3343  23 October 2008

P
a
g
e
 1

3



Furley Park Primary School 2686  08 July 2009 Revd Ian Parish New Governing Body

Godinton Primary School 2625  29 May 2008

Godinton Primary School 2625  19 April 2009

High Halden CEP School 3139  31 December 2009

High Halden CEP School 3139  01 August 2009

Smarden Primary School 2288
 16 February 2010 Mrs Stephanie Atkins Willing to continue

Governing Body 17/17 

100%

Canterbury City & Country

Adisham CEP School 3119  23 September 2009

Bridge and Patrixbourne CEP 

School

3122
 27 November 2008

Chartham Primary School 2259
 11 March 2010 Cllr Rosemary Doyle Willing to continue

Conservative 22/29 

75%

Littlebourne CEP School 3126  25 June 2008

Parkside Community Primary 

School

2607
 11 September 2009

Parkside Community Primary 

School

2607
 01 January 2004

St Nicholas' School 7063

 31 March 2010 Mr Roger O'Shea

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Liberal 14/14 

100%

St Nicholas' School 7063

 31 March 2010 Mrs Pat Tree

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Governing Body 10/14 

72%

St Thomas' Catholic Primary 

School, Canterbury

3749
 04 February 2009

[Federation] The Federation of 

Hersden Community Primary 

School and Sturry C of E 

Primary School

3128

 09 February 2009

[Federation] The Federation of 

Hersden Community Primary 

School and Sturry C of E 

Primary School

3128

 09 February 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

4



Canterbury Coastal

Hampton Primary School 2264  02 September 2008

Herne Bay Junior School 5206  04 August 2008

Joy Lane Primary School 3910  29 March 2009

Reculver CEP School 3124  06 December 2009

Swalecliffe Community 

Primary School

2643
 24 April 2009

Swalecliffe Community 

Primary School

2643
 18 May 2009

Whitstable Junior School 2269  01 October 2004

Cranbrook & Paddock Wood

Frittenden CEP School 3198  18 May 2005

Hawkhurst CEP School 3032  24 September 2008

Paddock Wood Primary 

School

2127
 01 September 2009

Vacancy removed GB 

Downsizing

Dartford East

Knockhall Community Primary 

School

2123
 07 May 2006 Ms Nasreen Al-Hakim New

KCC

Knockhall Community Primary 

School

2123
 07 July 2009 Mrs Lesley Howes New

Swanscombe Town 

Council 

Milestone School 7066  01 May 2005

New Ash Green Primary 

School

2682
 01 September 2005 Mr David Brazier New

Governing Body

Craylands School, The 2689  01 September 2008

Manor Community Primary 

School

3915
 01 September 2009

Dartford West

Holy Trinity CEP School, 

Dartford

5213
 01 September 2009

St Albans Road Infant School 2069
 04 April 2007

P
a
g
e
 1

5



Temple Hill Community 

Primary and Nursery School

2657
 24 November 2009

Grammar School for Girls 

Wilmington, The

5400
 01 September 2009

Deal & Sandwich

Cartwright & Kelsey CEP 

School

3351
 08 June 2007

Castle Community College 4207
 30 March 2010 Mrs Sylvia Jones Willing to continue

Kent County Council 19/19 

100%

Kingsdown & Ringwould CEP 

School

3173
 18 July 2009

Portal House School 7067
 31 March 2010 Mrs Elizabeth Talbot Willing to continue

Labour 10/12 

83%

Portal House School 7067
 31 March 2010 Mr David Robertson Willing to continue

Labour 11/12 

92%

Preston Primary School 2322  01 February 2007

Sandwich Junior School 2627  04 March 2009

Sandwich Technology School 5463
 28 February 2010 Mr Leyland Ridings Willing to continue

Governing Body 7/13 

53%

Issues 

St Margarets-at-Cliffe Primary 

School

2532
 08 December 2009 Mrs Brenda Paul Late Submission

Governing Body 9/15 

60%

Issues 

Warden House Primary School 2307

 16 February 2010 Mr Jonathan Gunne

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Kent County Council 23/24 

95%

Wingham Primary School 2326  06 February 2007

Wingham Primary School 2326  18 July 2009

Dover

Aylesham Primary School 2648  24 June 2007

Eythorne Elvington Community 

Primary School

2320
 16 February 2010 Mr David Jones Willing to continue

Governing Body 11/12 

91%

Green Park Community 

Primary School

3916
 16 January 2009

Guston CEP School 3169  01 January 2009

Harbour School 7045  21 March 2008 Miss Catherine Ball New Kent County Council

P
a
g
e
 1

6



Harbour School 7045  13 September 2008

Harbour School 7045  05 September 2009

St Martin's School 2313
 08 March 2010 Mr David Carey Willing to continue

Governing Body 21/21 

100%

Gravesham

Cobham Primary School 2094  01 October 2009

Dover Road Community 

Primary School

2670
 01 June 2009

Dover Road Community 

Primary School

2670
 01 June 2009

Istead Rise Primary School 2458  17 May 2009

Kings Farm Primary School 2674  09 February 2009 Mr Ian Chapell New Kent County Council

Lawn Primary School 2116  02 August 2009 Mrs Lisa Colbear New Kent County Council

Meopham Community Primary 

School

2656
 29 August 2007

Painters Ash Primary School 2525  26 May 2007

Painters Ash Primary School 2525  01 September 2004 Mr Gavin Haran New Kent County Council

Riverview Infant School 2462  21 July 2009

Riverview Junior School 2444  01 August 2007

Shears Green Infant School 2119
 19 February 2010 Mr Gary Reading Willing to continue

Governing Body 13/13 

100%

Issues

Singlewell Primary School 2509
 31 March 2010 Mr John Thompson Willing to continue

Governing Body 8/12 

66%

St Botolph's CEP School 5210  21 May 2007

Vigo Village School 2519  25 September 2007

Whitehill Primary School 3900

 20 February 2006

Vacancy removed as 

GB Moving to Trust 

Status

Maidstone 1

Allington Primary School 5209  01 September 2009

Barming Primary School 2548  02 September 2009

Bower Grove School 7032
 16 February 2010 Mr James Aindow Willing to continue

Governing Body 22/23 

95%

Hunton CEP School 3323  02 February 2008

P
a
g
e
 1

7



Maidstone Grammar School 

for Girls

4523
 02 July 2009

St Michael's CEI School, 

Maidstone

3073
 01 September 2009

St Francis' Catholic School, 

Maidstone

5207
 02 May 2008

Staplehurst School 2192  03 July 2008

Sutton Valence Primary School 2193
 09 July 2009

Sutton Valence Primary School 2193
 02 October 2009

Astor of Hever Community 

School, The

4064
 15 October 2009

West Borough Primary School 2653
 01 September 2009 Dr Antony Alderton New

Kent County Council

Maidstone (MC2)

Archbishop Courtenay Primary 

School

3461
 09 December 2009 Mrs Denise Joy Late Submission

Governing Body 7/12 

59%

Issues 

East Borough Primary School 2172
 09 June 2009

Five Acre Wood School 7056

 31 March 2010 Mr John Baker

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Governing Body

Headcorn Primary School 2165  02 September 2009

Kingswood Primary School 2578  09 October 2008

Lenham Primary School 2168  01 July 2008

Sandling Primary School 2552
 16 February 2010 Mr Frank Bailey Willing to continue

Kent County Council 20/21 

95%

Senacre Wood Primary School 2586
 01 August 2009

South Borough Primary School 2180
 10 June 2009

[Federation] Valley Invicta Park 

(VIP) Federation

4058

 25 July 2008

Vacancy Removed as 

GB considering 

Foundation Status

P
a
g
e
 1

8



[Federation] Valley Invicta Park 

(VIP) Federation

4058

 28 September 2009

Vacancy Removed as 

GB considering 

Foundation Status

Malling

Borough Green Primary 

School

5201
 09 October 2007

Brookfield Junior School, 

Larkfield

5223
 03 December 2008 Mrs Lesley Greenaway New 

Governing Body

Kings Hill School 2680  18 February 2009 Miss Heather Miller New Governing Body

Kings Hill School 2680  02 October 2009

Lunsford Primary School 2562  02 October 2008 Mrs Christine Monan New Governing Body

Mereworth Community Primary 

School

2185
 31 October 2005

Platt CEP School 3325  15 September 2009

St George's CEP School 3089  27 November 2009

St James the Great Primary & 

Nursery School

3899
 09 December 2009

Discovery School, The 2065  28 September 2009

Tunbury Primary School 2530

 06 March 2010 Mr Craig Cleland

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Governing Body 12/12 

100%

Wouldham All Saints CoE 

Primary School

3088
 08 May 2009

Wouldham All Saints CoE 

Primary School

3088
 01 September 2009

Sevenoaks South

Crockham Hill CEP School 3054  10 November 2009

Four Elms Primary School 2134  01 September 2009 Mrs Dympna Aronow New Governing Body

Halstead Community Primary 

School

2133
 01 October 2009

Hever CEP School 3312  25 October 2008

Kemsing Primary School 2136
 25 March 2010 Mr Bob Banister Willing to continue

Governing Body 8/11 

72%

P
a
g
e
 1

9



Kemsing Primary School 2136

 14 February 2010 Mr Robert Pierson

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Governing Body 10/11 

91%

Sundridge and Brasted CE 

(VA) Primary School

3043
 05 December 2009 Lady Patricia Pleder Late submission

11/12 

91%

Issues

Valence School 7021  23 July 2009

Shepway 1

Castle Hill Community Primary 

School

3904
 01 November 2009

Christ Church CEP School, 

Folkestone

3148
 10 March 2010 Mr David Dickinson Willing to continue

Liberal 15/19 

78%

Issues

Selsted CEP School 3160  29 September 2009

Harvey Grammar School, The 4101
 01 September 2009

Shepway Rural

Dymchurch Primary School 2650  01 March 2009

Dymchurch Primary School 2650  12 October 2009

Hythe Bay C of E Primary 

School

3902
 01 September 2009

Hythe Bay C of E Primary 

School

3902
 28 September 2009

Lympne CEP School 3155
 01 September 2009

Mrs Rachel Gainsford
New

Governing Body 

Lympne CEP School 3155  01 September 2009

St Nicholas C of E Primary 

School

2691
 10 November 2009

Swale Rural

Bapchild & Tonge CE (Aided) 

Primary School

3328
 09 December 2009 Mrs Suzannah Davies New

Governing Body

Bysing Wood Primary School 2534
 01 September 2005

Canterbury Road Primary 

School

2254
 01 September 2009 Mr Keith Read New

Governing Body

P
a
g
e
 2

0



Davington Primary School 2228  06 November 2008

Eastling Primary School 2226  01 June 2009

Hernhill CEP School 3109
 16 February 2010 Mr John May Willing to continue

Governing Body 9/13 

69%

Lansdowne Primary School 2516  16 April 2007

Luddenham School 2232  19 August 2008

Luddenham School 2232  10 June 2009

Lynsted and Norton School 2233

 24 January 2008

Vacancy removed as 

school considering 

Federation
Milstead and Frinsted CEP 

School

3110

 28 May 2008

Vacancy removed as 

school considering 

Federation
Murston Junior School 2252  01 November 2009 Mr Edward Gent New Conservative 

Rodmersham School 2239

 16 February 2010 Mr Nigel Simpson

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Governing Body 8/12 

66%

South Avenue Infant School 2435  01 November 2005

South Avenue Junior School 2614  01 September 2005

Teynham Parochial CEP 

School

3117
 30 June 2008

Abbey School 4242  10 July 2008

Tunstall CE (Aided) School 3337  09 October 2008

Swale Urban

Grove Park Community School 2595
 28 June 2007

Grove Park Community School 2595
 15 September 2009

Kemsley Primary School 3891  01 November 2004 Mrs Brenda Simpson New Conservatives Issues 

Milton Court Primary School 2251  30 June 2007

Minster in Sheppey Primary 

School

2235
 10 May 2006

Westlands School, The 5434  03 December 2009

Woodgrove Primary School 3912  24 October 2007

P
a
g
e
 2

1



[Federation] The Federation of 

Bobbing Village School and 

Iwade Community Primary 

School

2230

 03 March 2009

[Federation] The Sheerness 

West Federation

2245
 08 December 2008

Swanley & District

Crockenhill Primary School 2088  01 May 2006

Furness School 7034  01 September 2009

Hextable School 4219  02 November 2005

High Firs Primary School 2615  09 May 2009

Horizon School 3908  01 September 2009

St Mary's CEP School 3373  02 September 2009

St Paul's CEP School 3010  04 June 2008

St Paul's CEP School 3010  22 May 2008

Thanet 1

Birchington CEP School 3178  28 August 2009

Cliftonville Primary School 2617  01 September 2008

Cliftonville Primary School 2617  02 June 2009

Drapers Mills Primary School 2331
 25 July 2006

Ellington and Hereson School
 01 January 2010 Mrs Jane Northedge New

KCC

Laleham Gap School (Primary 

Site)

7073
 19 January 2006

Northdown Primary School 2553  18 June 2008

Palm Bay Primary School 2672  10 July 2009

St Gregory's Catholic Primary 

School, Margate

3889
 01 September 2006

St Nicholas At Wade CEP 

School

3186
 01 August 2008

Thanet 2

P
a
g
e
 2

2



Bromstone Primary School, 

Broadstairs

2603
 30 September 2009

Ellington Infant School 2340  23 May 2007

Newington Community Primary 

School & Nursery

3918
 29 October 2007

Priory Infant School 2345  01 August 2009

Christ Church CEJ School, 

Ramsgate

3196
 07 October 2009

Stone Bay School 7058  28 August 2008

Foreland School, The 7040  15 May 2007

Foreland School, The 7040  01 September 2005

Tonbridge

Capel Primary School 2128
 31 March 2010 Mrs Phyllis Darbyshire Willing to continue

Governing Body 15/15 

100%

East Peckham Primary School 2164
 01 April 2009

Hildenborough CEP School 3033  20 September 2007 Mrs Charlotte Rogers New Conservative

Long Mead Community 

Primary School

2662
 26 November 2009

Ridge View School 7051  01 September 2005

Shipbourne School 2190  17 December 2007

Slade Primary School and 

Attached Unit for HI

2155
 06 December 2005

St Margaret Clitherow Catholic 

Primary School

3744
 31 March 2010 Dr Malcolm Bain Willing to continue

22/24 

91%

issues

Stocks Green Primary School 2539
 08 July 2009 Mr Paul Robertson New

Governing Body

Sussex Road Community 

Primary School

2156
 01 June 2009

Judd School, The 4622  18 September 2009

Tunbridge Wells

Bishops Down Primary School 2490
 14 July 2009

P
a
g
e
 2

3



Broadwater Down Primary 

School

2651
 06 March 2010 Ms Penny Kift Willing to continue

Kent County Council 24/24 

100%

Claremont Primary School 2465

 01 April 2010 Mr James Scholes

End of term 

reappointment wishes 

unknown

Conservative 14/18 

78%

Pembury School 2139
 01 June 2009

Vacancy removed GB 

Downsizing
St Barnabas CEP School 3320  03 September 2008

St Marks's CEP School 3052  02 February 2008

PRU: LAs are advised to appoint candidates irrespective of any political affiliation or preferences who are committed to assist in the effective running of the PRU.

[Swanley and District] Centre 

Class Management Committee

9013

 02 February 2008

[Thanet 2] Thanet and Dover 

Alternative Curriculum Unit

9014
 24 November 2008

Mrs Maureen 

Danilewicz
New 

Management 

Committee 

[Thanet 1] The Northwood 

Centre Management 

Committee

9008

 02 February 2008

[Shepway Rural] Warm Stone 

Management Committee

9008

 02 February 2008 Mrs Joanne Berry New 

Management 

Committee 

[Gravesham] West Kent 

Health Needs Education 

Service

9010

 02 February 2008

[Gravesham] West Kent 

Health Needs Education 

Service

9010

 02 February 2008

[Tunbridge Wells] West Kent 

Learning Federation 

Management Committee

9006

 02 February 2008

P
a
g
e
 2

4



                                    

                   

 

1 

        

GUIDELINES FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF LEA GOVERNORS 

 

The guidelines for the appointment of local education authority school governors are set out below: 

(a) The main criterion for appointment should be that the person concerned would play a 

full part and have an effective contribution to make as a governor. 

 

(b) Relevant comments received from the headteacher, governing body or officers of the 

LEA will be considered before appointments are made. 

 

(c) (i) A teacher (with the exception of a supply teacher) in a school maintained by 

the Authority should not be appointed to the governing body of another 

school.  In addition, no other paid employee in a school (with the exception 

of a mid-day supervisor or school crossing patrol person) should be 

appointed to the governing body of that school. 

 

(ii) Supply teachers will not normally be appointed to a governing body.  

However, where such teachers are working on an occasional basis only and 

an undertaking is given that they will not work at the school to which they are 

appointed, the Panel will consider an appointment at its discretion. 

(d) The appointing body will take into consideration the relationship of any nominee to 

an employee of the school concerned. 

(e) Volunteer helpers at a school will be considered for appointment to the governing 

body of that school at the discretion of the Panel. 

(f) An ex-headteacher or other ex-teacher should not be considered for appointment to 

the governing body of their former school at all, or of a school within the same 

locality until at least two years after the end of his/her employment. 

(g) A husband/wife/partner should not be appointed to a governing body on which their 

wife/husband/partner serves. 

(h)  A parent eligible for election as a parent governor should not normally be considered 

for appointment to the governing body of any school attended by one of their own 

children. 

(i) Where the only nominee is an existing LEA Governor and: 

 

(i) he/she has an attendance record two-thirds or more, the reappointment will 

normally be made 

 

(ii) he/she has an attendance record of less than two-thirds, the nominee will be 

required to account for his/her poor attendance and give an assurance that it 

will improve before the reappointment is confirmed. 

 

(i) Where more than one nomination for a vacancy is received, the following priority 

will occur: 

 

(i) an existing LEA governor with an attendance record of two thirds or more; 

(ii) the local County Councillor; 

Page 25



                                    

                   

 

2 

(iii) a nomination supported by a political group; 

(iv) any other suitable nomination. 

Note:  A register of exceptions is maintained of any person appointed at variance to these 

guidelines. 

The amendments to these guidelines were agreed by the Governor Appointments Panel at its 

meeting on 20 February 2004 and by Selection and Member Services Committee on 23 January 

2009. The original guidelines were agreed by the former Case Sub-Committee at its meeting on 9 

April 2001. 

 

N.B. These Guidelines have been  amended to take into account changes arising from the Education 

Act 2002: specifically the new School Governance (Procedures) (England) Regulations 2003 which 

came into force from 1 September 2003, which removed the former restriction which has prevented 

individuals from serving on more than 2 governing bodies (except as an Additional Governor). The 

previous Guideline (a) has therefore been deleted. 

 

Page 26


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2
	Guidelines


